

#### NORTH GLENROTHES COMMUNITY COUNCIL



Web: <u>www.northglenrothescommunitycouncil.org.uk</u>. Charity No. SC078193.

**Chairperson:** Ron Page, 1 Juniper Hill, KY7 5TH. Tel. 743319.

Secretary: Margaret Simpson, 17 Laggan Crescent, KY7 6FY. Tel. 07463 423 971.

Treasurer: Keith Barton, 6 Fleming Place, KY7 5GH. Tel. 07900 807 994

\_\_\_\_\_\_

# Minutes of the Meeting held on Thursday 13th June 2019 at Collydean Community Centre

Present: Denise Wallace, Sean Jackson, Rose Duncan, Ken Campbell, Mary Wallace, Matthew Thornton, Louise Thornton, Andy Barker, Catriona Barker- Mowbray, Andy Crumpton. Cllrs Wincott & Green. Susan Arnott Leslie CC. Member of the public

Apologies: Ron Page, Margaret Simpson, Kenny Crichton, Brian Lumsden, Keith Barton

Denise welcomed everyone.

Minutes of May meeting agreed by Andrew Crumpton, seconded by Mary Wallace.

Fliers were distributed regarding Leslie Picnic in the Park on Saturday June 22<sup>nd</sup>. Everyone welcome to take along their own picnic. It was hoped the event would bring the community together.

<u>Fun Day:</u> In Kenny's absence Denise updated everyone on the Fun Day. This will now be held on 13<sup>th</sup> July after cancellation in June. It will be held at the Cricket Pitch area of Gilvenbank Park with access to the Sport Hub toilets etc. Drainage was discussed. Cllr Wincott & Denise were to follow this up although a temporary measure might be to fill with sharp sand. The area previously used for the Fun Day has now been put over to wild flowers as advised by Kevin Jolicoeur from Parks Department.

## Out of Hours:

Still to be fully confirmed in detail was the news that the Glenrothes Out of Hours service was to be discontinued despite objections. The general feeling was this was bad news for the community. Michael Thornton stood alone in thinking this was a good idea as taxis were to be provided to go to Victoria Hospital. Cllr Wincott advised this was not policy yet, merely a suggestion. It was suggested that if this was to happen it should be put in place prior to closure. Also feedback was needed as to the impact on the ambulance service. Cllr Wincott advised of the IGB meeting at Fife House on 21st June which was open to all.

A92, Gilvenbank Park & TR development; All ongoing with nothing to report

Plan4Glenrothes: Andrew Crumpton Positive all together. Integrating young people mental health services.

Magnus Drive Fun Day: Reminder of time and date. All welcome

### Reports:

Treasurer - Report issued.

Police - Nothing to report

### **AOCB**

Member of the public Maria voiced her concerns about the lack of safety barriers at the newly graded cycle path at Huntsmans Road. She has already contacted Ian B Smith regarding this. The room voted to back the implementation of this and other concerns.

MT raised the issue of walking routes to school. Cllr Wincott advised no further information yet.

MT raised the issue of broken glass in Gilvenbank Park and the car park. The room voted to get advice on on CCTV at the recycling bins.

### **Questions for Local Councillors**

Cllr Wincott advised the play equipment on Cardean Way is safe and will not be removed after concerns by the public.

MB asked why he was refused access to Glenrothes Recycling centre with twin axle trailer of garden waste. Cllr Wincott to follow up.

Next Meeting Thursday 12th September 7.00pm @ Cadham N C